
[DIV24] *PHE* Lecture Series: Right or Wrong? - Moral Psychology, Social Neuroscience, and 

Theory of Mind 

 
From: Michael Mookie Manalili 
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 3:36 PM 
To: DIV24@LISTS.APA.ORG 
Subject: [DIV24] *PHE* Lecture Series: Right Or Wrong? - Moral Psychology, Social 
Neuroscience, and Theory Of Mind 
  
Dear DIV24 colleagues, 
 
Below is an invitation for a talk-show style 1hr lecture for Psychological Humanities and Ethics: 

Right Or Wrong? - Moral Psychology, Social Neuroscience, and Theory of Mind (link here) 
Presenter: Dr. Liane Young, director of The Morality Lab at Boston College - 
Associate professor of psychology and neuroscience at Boston College 

Host: Mookie Manalili, LCSW (myself) 
Respondents: Live Q-and-A's by you, our audience members 
When: Thursday, April 8th, 7-8 pm (ET) via Zoom 
 
“What makes morality unique is the experience of moral judgment as a flash of intuition - or 
feeling good vs bad. But… underneath that feeling is a complex psychological structure…”  In 
this Psychological Humanities and Ethics lecture, Dr. Liane Young will discuss the field of moral 
psychology, aspects of the theory of mind, and reasoning in moral judgments informed by social 
contexts. As social creatures, we spend a lot of time thinking about the mental lives of those 
around us, both for social interaction and for moral evaluation. Dr. Young will explore the broad 
question of how social context shapes these processes, from a social neuroscience perspective." 
 
Our lectures are free and open to the public (or $25 for 1.0 CE for APA, LMHC, and LI/LCSW's). 
Looking forward to thinking deeper and practicing more ethically with you all, 
  
-- 
Pax Christi, 
Michael Mookie C. Manalili 
MA., M.T.S., M.S.W., C.P.T., L.C.S.W. 
  
Practicing Psychotherapist  || Program Coordinator || Personal Trainer  
Co-Chair - Psych-Other || Co-Director - Psych-Humanities || RA - Morality Lab  
 
"Ang hindi marunong lumingon sa pinangalingan ay hindi makakarating sa paroroonan // 
One who does not look back where they are from, will not arrive at their destination." 

  

https://bostoncollege-lsoe.catalog.instructure.com/browse/pce/courses/right-or-wrong---moral-psychology-social-neuroscience-and-theory-of-mind
https://www.psychologytoday.com/profile/783007
https://www.bc.edu/content/bc-web/schools/lynch-school/academics/professional-continuing-education.html
https://www.bc.edu/content/bc-web/offices/rec/fitness/personal-training.html
https://www.psychologyandtheother.com/staff
https://moralitylab.bc.edu/


 


